

WURM, 16-09-2019, 14.00

present eBob, Harro, Ilse, Mark, Aard, Des, Arpad

eBob: added gui to runjob, for subintegrations. Mark is testing, not clear whether it should be part of standard runjob or just for special cases. Working on scan generation in pySCHED.

Harro: just got back, digging through emails

Ilse: proposal for special session about VLBI in EWASS finished. Preparing for ERIS, nearly done. Will go to Charlottesville 3 and 4 October, then directly to Goteborg

Mark: subintegrations work, Tsys per sub, script to aggregate. Looking at getting FF in CASA6.

Aard: CASA6 is now buildable. plotms and viewer not, JAVA error. Pipeline fixes to get it to Py2.7. Primary beam correction in, properly, covered various user errors. When done in Git. Zsolt will do the verification. Implemented pre-averaging (for giant multiple phase center expt) (I think). Some discussion about log files that include error messages of MPI, confuses the operators no end. Maybe have one file with all logs and errors, one with only logs, which will be visible by default.

Des: implemented method to turn params on/off. Fixed 1 bug. Lofar long baseline telecon soon. Arpad: should look at IAU stuff as well.